
Re: Tomorrods Gubernatorial Debate between Spitzer & Faso

Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Gubernatorial Debate between Spitzer & Faso
Date: 1Ol1 1 12006, 4:1 3 PM

From : ctr for J ud i.ial Accou ntabilitv .i rdoe*"t.h"rs@"ol..omt
To: rmccarthv@buffnews. com
cc: sbell@buffnews. com

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Please note the following corection in the e-mail & fax to you, previously sent. The wod "litness" in the first
sentence of the third paragraph should read ,'unfitness".

Apologies for any inconvenience.

:::::"--.-*t***.******.*r**.****r*****************r***************************r***r*r********r***********t*******r**

Ctr for Judicial Accountability wrote on 10/1 1t2006,3:10 pM:

Dear Mr. McCarthy,

Following up our brief telephone conversation at 1:30 this afternoon, attached is CJA,s August 2gth
coversheet to you and Editorial Page Editor Stephen Bell, transmitting (by fax & e-mail) CJ-A's August 25th
memo - which you stated you knew nothing about.

As a member of the panel questioning the gubernatorial candidates at tomonorrv evening,s debate in
Buffalo, you have a unique opportunity to trangform thg political landscape by your queslioning of Mr.
Spitzer and Mr. Faso, based on CJA's June 26, 2006 letter to ltrrjasojhai 

-letter,'with 
its certified

mail/rrr, fax-and e-mail receipts establishing transmittalto Mr. Faso's campaign headquarters, is posted on
CJA's website, www.iudgwatch.orq, accessible via the sidebar panel',Elections 2006: Informing the
Voters". For your convenience, these are attached.

The June 26th lefter is an election-altering, primary-source document, reflecting on Mr. Faso,s unfitness by
his failure to respond to it. This, because the letter set forth the documentarv ividence of Mr. Spitzer's
corruptioninoff iceasattorneygenera|_virtua||ya||postedono@r,'Elections2006,
webpage has two links that willtake you directly to this documentary evidence. These are "press
Protectionism of A.G. Sptize/' and "Paper Trail of A.G. Spitze/s Coiruption in Office.',

Just as we offarcd Mr. Faso hard copies of this evidence so that he could more easily veriff that it is not
only dispositive of Mr. Spitzer's unfitness for any office of public trust, but rgquires thit he be criminallv
progecuted for.corruption, we also offer hard copies to you. lwould pointffi
filed fact-specific, fully{ocumented ethics and criminal complaints against Mr. Spi2er with the New york
State Ethics Commission and the U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of New york, which have not been
dismised and remain pendinq

I would be pleased to review with you CJA's June 26, 2006 letter, the referred-to documentary evidence,
and to assist you in developing appropriate questions for BOTH Mr. Spitzer and Mr. Faso based thereon.
call me anytime today or tomorrow and I will "drop everything" to do so.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for JudicialAccountabilig, Inc. (CJA)
Tel:914421-1200
Direct E-Mail: iudqewatchers@aol.com
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